
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Before The Honorable MaryJoan McNamara 
Administrative Law Judge 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN PERCUSSIVE MASSAGE 
DEVICES 

Investigation No. 337-TA-1206 

HYPER ICE INC.'S MOTION FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND 
FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT AS TO RESPONDENTS 

KINGHOOD INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS INC., MANYBO 
ECOMMERCE LTD., SHENZHEN INFEIN TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., 

HONG KONG YONGXU CAPITAL MANAGEMENT CO., LTD., AND KULA 
ECOMMERCE CO., LTD. 

Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1), 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.15 and 210.16, and Ground Rule 2.1, 

Complainant Hyper Ice Inc. ("Hyperice") respectfully submits this Motion for an Order to Show 

Cause and For Entry of Default Judgment as to Respondents Kinghood International Logistics Inc. 

(“Kinghood”), Manybo Ecommerce Ltd. (“Manybo”), Shenzhen Infein Technology Co., Ltd. 

(“Shenzhen Infein”), Hong Kong Yongxu Capital Management Co., Ltd. (“Hong Kong Yongxu”), 

and Kula eCommerce Co., Ltd. (“Kula”) (collectively, "the Defaulting Respondents").  

Ground Rule 2.2 Certification 

Pursuant to Ground Rule 2.2, Hyperice contacted the other Respondents and the 

Commission Investigative Attorney to obtain their positions regarding this motion on November 

12, 2020.  Hyperice additionally sought the position of each of the Defaulting Respondents by 

letter served via Federal Express on November 12, 2020. The Staff indicated it will take a position 

after reviewing Hyperice's Motion.  As of the filing of this motion, the remaining respondents, 

including the Defaulting Respondents, have not provided their position regarding this motion.  
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As set forth more fully in the attached supporting memorandum, the Defaulting 

Respondents have each failed to respond to the Complaint and Notice of Investigation, served on 

July 27, 2020, in violation of 19 C.F.R. § 210.13.  In addition, if any of the Defaulting Respondents 

fail to make the requisite showing, Hyperice requests entry of an Initial Determination finding 

such Defaulting Respondents in default.  Hyperice respectfully submits that there is good cause to 

grant this motion. 

Dated:  November 17, 2020 Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Paul M. Bartkowski 
Brian G. Arnold 
Jonathan Pink 
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP 
633 West 5th Street, Suite 4000 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
Telephone: (213) 250-1800 
Facsimile: (213) 250-7900 

Paul M. Bartkowski 
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG, LLP 
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW, 12th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 
Telephone: (202) 467-6300 
Facsimile: (202) 466-2006 

Counsel for Hyper Ice, Inc. 
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, DC 

Before The Honorable MaryJoan McNamara 
Administrative Law Judge 

In the Matter of 

CERTAIN PERCUSSIVE MASSAGE 
DEVICES  

Investigation No. 337-TA-1206 

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF HYPER ICE INC.'S MOTION FOR AN 
ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE AND FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT 
AS TO RESPONDENTS KINGHOOD INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS INC., 
MANYBO ECOMMERCE LTD., SHENZHEN INFEIN TECHNOLOGY CO., 
LTD., HONG KONG YONGXU CAPITAL MANAGEMENT CO., LTD., AND 

KULA ECOMMERCE CO., LTD. 

Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(g)(1), 19 C.F.R. §§ 210.15 and 210.16, and Ground Rule 2.1, 

Complainant Hyper Ice Inc. (“Hyperice”) submits this Memorandum in Support of its Motion for 

an Order to Show Cause and For Entry of Default Judgment as to Respondents Kinghood 

International Logistics Inc. (“Kinghood”), Manybo Ecommerce Ltd. (“Manybo”), Shenzhen Infein 

Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Infein”), Hong Kong Yongxu Capital Management Co., Ltd. 

(“Hong Kong Yongxu”), and Kula eCommerce Co., Ltd. (“Kula”) (collectively, "the Defaulting 

Respondents").  

I. FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

Hyperice filed its Complaint before the United States International Trade Commission on 

June 17, 2020, alleging unfair acts in the importation into, sale for importation into, and sale after 

importation into the United States of certain percussive massage devices, which are the subject of 

this Investigation.  Based on Hyperice’s Complaint, this Investigation was instituted on July 17, 

2020, as Investigation No. 337-TA-1206. 85 FED. REG. 44,322 (Jul. 22, 2020). HyperIce served 

the Complaint and Notice of Investigation on all respondents on July 27, 2020.  (See Proof of 
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Service of Complaint and Notice of Investigation) (November 13, 2020). Federal Express delivery 

confirmations show confirmation of delivery of the Complaint and Notice of Investigation to 

Defaulting Respondents Kinghood, Manybo, Shenzhen Infein, Hong Kong Yongxu, and Kula. Id.; 

see also Ex. 1 (delivery confirmations for each of the Defaulting Respondents).  The Defaulting 

Respondents’ responses to the Complaint and the Notice of Investigation were due in August 2020; 

no Defaulting Respondent, however, filed or served a response to the Complaint.   

The Defaulting Respondents have also failed to participate in joint discussions and submit 

joint pleadings required in this Investigation. The ALJ ordered that all parties participate in, and 

submit, a Proposed Procedural Schedule. See Order No. 4 (Jul. 30, 2020). None of the Defaulting 

Respondents complied with that Order. See Joint Proposed Procedural Schedule and Identification 

of Litigation Potentially Relevant to this Investigation, at 1 (Aug. 7, 2020) (omitting Defaulting 

Respondents from joint submission).  The Defaulting Respondents, therefore, have failed to 

participate in this Investigation and should be required to show cause why they should not be found 

in default pursuant to the Commission’s rules. 

II. ARGUMENT 

Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.16(a), the Defaulting Respondents should be ordered to 

show cause why they should not be found in default for failure to respond to the Complaint and 

Notice of Investigation as required by Commission Rule 210.13.  Should they fail to meet this 

requirement, the Defaulting Respondents should be found in default in this Investigation pursuant 

to Commission Rule 210.16(b)(1)(ii).  

A. The Defaulting Respondents Should be Ordered to  
Show Cause Why They Should Not be Found in Default 

Commission Rule 210.16(a)(1) states that “A party shall be found in default if it fails to 

respond to the complaint and notice of investigation in the manner prescribed in § 210.13 or § 
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210.59(c), or otherwise fails to answer the complaint and notice, and fails to show cause why it 

should not be found in default.” 19 C.F.R. § 210.16(a)(1). The Rule further states that when a 

respondent fails to respond or appear: 

[A] party may file a motion for . . . an order directing respondent to 
show cause why it should not be found in default. . .. If the 
respondent fails to make the necessary showing, . . . the 
administrative law judge shall issue an initial determination finding 
the respondent in default. 
 

§ 210.16(b)(1)(i)-(ii); see also, Certain Tires & Prods. Containing Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-894, 

Order No. 24, at 2-3 (Dec. 24, 2013) (ordering respondents “to show cause why they should not 

be held in default for failing to respond to the Complaint and Notice of Investigation”); Certain 

Lighting Control Devices Including Dimmer Switches and Parts Thereof (IV), Inv. No. 337-TA-

776, Order No. 14,  2012 WL 440762, at *4 (Feb. 8, 2012) (granting motion for order to show 

cause for failure to respond to complaint and notice of investigation).  Failure to respond to orders 

issued by the ALJ or discovery requests further supports issuance of a show cause order.  See 

generally, id.   

Complainant served the Complaint and Notice of Investigation on the Defaulting 

Respondents on July 24, 2020.  See Proof of Service of Complaint and Notice of Investigation 

(November 13, 2020).  Hyperice confirmed with Federal Express that none of the packets 

containing the Complaint and Notice of Investigation has been returned from any Defaulting 

Respondent as undeliverable. See Ex. 1. The Commission has found “sufficient indication of 

receipt [of the Complaint and Notice of Investigation] to justify the issuance of a show cause order 

under Commission Rule 210.16(a)(1)” where service copies are not returned as undelivered.  

Certain Magnifying Loupe Prods. & Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-611, Order No. 9, at 

2 (March 21, 2008); see also, Certain Protective Cases & Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


